5 Herefordshire
Council

AGENDA

Standards Committee

Date:  Friday 20 April 2012

Time: 10.00 am

Place: The Assembly Hall, Town Hall, St Owen St, Hereford

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.
For any further information please contact:

Heather Donaldson, Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01432 261829
Email: hdonaldson@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in
another format or language, please call Heather Donaldson, Democratic
Services Officer on 01432 261829 or e-mail
hdonaldson@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.



Agenda for the Meeting of the Standards

Committee
Membership
Chairman David Stevens

Jake Bharier
Olwyn Barnett
Chris Chappell
Richard Gething
Mary Morris

Vice-Chairman

Independent Member

Independent Member

Local Authority Representative

Local Authority Representative

Parish and Town Council Representative
Parish and Town Council Representative

GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

What is a personal interest?

You have a personal interest in a matter if that
matter affects the well-being or financial position of
you, your relatives or people with whom you have a
close personal association more than it would
affect the majority of other people in the ward(s) to
which the matter relates.

A personal interest can affect you, your relatives or
people with whom you have a close personal
association positively or negatively. If you or they
would stand to lose by the decision, you should
also declare it.

You also have a personal interest in a matter if it
relates to any interests, which you must register.

What do | need to do if | have a personal
interest?

You must declare it when you get to the item on the
agenda headed “Declarations of Interest’” or as
soon as it becomes apparent to you. You may still
speak and vote unless it is a prejudicial interest.

If a matter affects a body to which you have been
appointed by the authority, or a body exercising
functions of a public nature, you only need declare
the interest if you are going to speak on the matter.

What is a prejudicial interest?

You have a prejudicial interest in a matter if;

a) a member of the public, who knows the
relevant facts, would reasonably think your
personal interest is so significant that it is
likely to prejudice your judgment of the public
interest; and

b) the matter affects your financial interests or
relates to a licensing or regulatory matter;
and

c) the interest does not fall within one of the
exempt categories at paragraph 10(2)(c) of
the Code of Conduct.

What do | need to do if | have a prejudicial
interest?

If you have a prejudicial interest you must withdraw
from the meeting. However, under paragraph 12(2)
of the Code of Conduct, if members of the public
are allowed to make representations, give evidence
or answer questions about that matter, you may
also make representations as if you were a
member of the public. However, you must withdraw
from the meeting once you have made your
representations and before any debate starts.




HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 20 APRIL 2012

AGENDA

1. RESIGNATION OF A STANDARDS COMMITTEE MEMBER
To note the resignation of a Standards Committee member.
2, APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Pages

To receive apologies for absence.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest by members in respect of items on
the agenda.

4, MINUTES 1-4
To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 13 January 2012.
5. DISPENSATIONS 5-10

To consider an application for a dispensation received from Bridstow Parish
Council.

6. THE FUTURE OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT STANDARDS |11-14
FRAMEWORK

To consider progress made with the implementation of a new regime of
member conduct in preparation for changes brought about by the Localism
Act 2011, and to receive the notes of the Standards Working Group held on
06 March 2012.

7. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

In the opinion of the Proper Officer, the following item will not be, or is likely
not to be, open to the public and press at the time it is considered.

RECOMMENDATION: that under section 100(A)(4) of the Local
Government Act 1972, the public be
excluded from the meeting for the
following item of business on the grounds
that it involves the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined in Schedule
12(A) of the Act, as indicated below and it
is considered that the public interest in
maintaining the exemption outweighs the
public interest in disclosing the
information.

7A Information which is subject to an obligation of confidentiality
8. LOCAL FILTER CASES AND DETERMINATIONS 15-52

To update the Committee on progress made with complaints about local
authority, parish and town councillors.







AGENDA ITEM 4

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of Standards Committee held at The
Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford on
Friday 13 January 2012 at 2.00 pm

Present: David Stevens (Chairman) (Independent Member)
Jake Bharier (Vice Chairman) (Independent Member)
Olwyn Barnett (Local Authority Representative)
Chris Chappell (Local Authority Representative)
Richard Gething (Parish and Town Council Representative)

In attendance: John Hardwick and John Stone (Local Authority Substitutes)

22, APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Isabel Fox (Independent Member) and Mary Morris (Parish
and Town Council Representative).

23. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest made.

24, MINUTES

RESOLVED (unanimously): that the minutes of the meeting held on 14 October 2011
were approved and signed as a correct record.

25. APPLICATIONS FOR DISPENSATIONS RECEIVED FROM PARISH AND TOWN
COUNCILS

One application for a dispensation was reported in respect of Bridstow Parish Council, and
because it had not been received prior to publication of the agenda, it would be dealt with at
the Committee’s next meeting on 20 April 2012.

26. STANDARDS WORKING GROUP - THE FUTURE OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT
STANDARDS FRAMEWORK

The Committee considered a report from the Standards Working Group about proposals for a
new regime of member conduct, following the abolition of the statutory Code of Conduct and
penalties through the Localism Act 2012. The recommendations had taken account of the
Group Leaders’ views expressed at the Working Group’s meeting in December 2011. The
following principal points were made during the discussion:

e Although the new Standards regime was scheduled to begin from 01 July 2012,
insufficient information was currently available from central government to give clarity
to what processes would be applied, and what a new Code of Conduct would look
like. The Working Group’s current proposals would therefore need to be modified to
reflect the new legislation and guidance as it emerged, and the Group would meet as
necessary to keep pace with any changes.

e The Herefordshire Association of Local Councils (HALC) was keen to consider
Herefordshire Council’'s new Code and arrange for its members to be consulted on it
as soon as it was available. The Localism Act had made provision for parish and




27.

28.

town councils to develop their own Codes if desired, and the Committee and
HALC shared the view that there was significant merit in administering the new
regime through one single Code of Conduct for Herefordshire, if possible. The
Association of Council Secretaries and Solicitors was due to agree a proposed
national model Code of Conduct in the near future, and the Assistant Director,
Law Governance and Resilience would update the Committee, and parish and
town councils, on progress as necessary. It was unknown at present whether
any authorities who did not adopt a specific Code of Conduct by 01 July, would
be required to adopt a national model Code by default.

¢ Independent members would need to be recruited as early as April 2012 in order
to be ready for the new regime. It was still unclear what status existing
Independent Members would have in the new arrangements, and whether they
would be able to apply for new roles.

e The Working Group had proposed that the Independent Person advising the
Monitoring Officer in the new regime would be supported by two local authority
members and two parish councillors. In order to minimise potential conflicts of
interest, up to three Independent Persons might be required to support the
Monitoring Officer.

¢ Full council would agree the final proposals once the Committee was in a position
to make them. The new processes and Code of Conduct were likely to require
modification after they were introduced and it was envisaged that the new
Standards Panel could be responsible for this, with Council approval.

RESOLVED (unanimously): that the report be noted, and a further report from
the Standards Working Group be considered when
the new legislation in respect of the Localism Act
2011 is available.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED (unanimously): that under section 100(A) (4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting for
the following item of business on the grounds that it
involved the likely disclosure of exempt information
as defined in Schedule 12(A) of the Act, as indicated
below and it is considered that the public interest in
maintaining the exemption outweighed the public
interest in disclosing the information.

7A Information which is subject to an obligation of
confidentiality.

LOCAL FILTER CASES AND DETERMINATIONS

The Committee reviewed progress made with complaints about local authority, parish
and town councillors since the introduction of the local filter system on 08 May 2008. To
date, the assessment and review sub-committees had dealt with 18 complaints in 2008,
50 in 2009, 31 in 2010, 64 in 2011 and 2 in 2012.

The Committee also considered decision notices received from Standards for England in
respect of a number of cases that had been referred to them for investigation.
Standards for England had decided that no further action was required on all but four of
the cases. The four cases which might benefit from further action would either be
referred to an assessment sub-committee or a consideration sub-committee — whichever
was appropriate — for a decision on what action to take.



RESOLVED (unanimously): that

(i) the report be noted, and a report about further progress be
presented at the next meeting; and

(i) the four cases returned from Standards for England with a

recommendation for further action, be considered by an appropriate
sub-committee of the Standards Committee.

29. FUTURE MEETINGS
The Committee agreed the following future meeting dates:

e 20 April 2012 at the earlier time of 10.00 am
e 15 June 2012 at 10.00 am.

The meeting ended at 3.38 pm CHAIRMAN






AGENDA ITEM 5

Herefordshire

Council
MEETING: STANDARDS COMMITTEE
DATE: 20 APRIL 2012

TITLE OF REPORT:

FROM BRIDSTOW PARISH COUNCIL

REPORT BY: DEMOCRATIC SERVICES OFFICER

Classification: Open

Purpose

. To consider an application for a dispensation received from Bridstow Parish Council.

Recommendations

THAT a dispensation under Regulation 17 of the Standards Committee (Further
Provisions) (England) Regulations 2009 be granted to:

Councillor Jenny Colin
Councillor Sally Northcott
Councillor Richard Gething
Councillor Simon Brewer
Councillor Clive Beddows
Councillor Shirley Preece

(of Bridstow Parish Council), for the period of four years, or until the earlier
revocation of the mandatory Code of Member Conduct, where the transaction
of business of the Bridstow Parish council involves Bridstow Village Hall.

Background

2.

Under the Code of Conduct, town and parish councillors are prohibited from
participating in matters in which they have a prejudicial interest. In the normal
course of events this would not prejudice the proper working of their councils. There
are instances, however, when the number of councillors who would be prohibited
from participating will impede the transaction of business.

The Relevant Authorities (Standards Committee) (Dispensations) Regulations 2002,
amended by the Standards Committee (Further Provisions) (England) Order 2009,
give Standards Committees the power to grant dispensations in circumstances
where: the number of councillors that are prohibited from participating in the
business of the council exceeds 50% of those who are entitled or required to
participate, or where the number of members that are prohibited from voting at a

Further information on the subject of this report is available from
Heather Donaldson, Democratic services Officer on (01432) 261829

APPLICATIONS FOR A DISPENSATION RECEIVED




meeting would upset the political balance of the meeting to the extent that the
outcome of voting would be prejudiced.

In each case, the councillor must request the dispensation in writing, setting out why
the dispensation is desirable. The Standards Committee must then decide whether,
in all the circumstances, it is appropriate to grant the dispensation.

The regulations also specify two circumstances where a dispensation may not be
granted; firstly, in respect of participation in business conducted more than 4 years
after the date on which the dispensation was granted; and, secondly in relation to
prejudicial interests concerning attendance at a scrutiny committee meeting which is
scrutinising the activity of any other committee to which the member belongs, or for
executive members in relation to their own portfolios.

Bridstow Parish Council

6.

Bridstow Parish Council has requested a dispensation in relation to the following six
members:

Councillor Jenny Colin
Councillor Sally Northcott
Councillor Richard Gething
Councillor Simon Brewer
Councillor Clive Beddows
Councillor Shirley Preece.

All are trustees of Bridstow Village Hall, and the dispensation is required to enable
them to discuss village hall matters. The total membership of the Parish Council is
seven and the quorum is three.

Financial Implications

8.

None.

Appendices

Letter and application form from Bridstow Parish Council.



BRIDSTOW PARISH COUNCIL

Overlea,
Bridstow,
Ross on Wye,
Herefordshire,
HRY BAJ.
's“‘*&wqd, 2012

Herefordshire Standards Committee,

Brockington,

35, Hafod Road,

Hereford,

HR1 1SH.

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re: Application for Dispensation — Bridstow Parish Councillors

Could you please grant dispensation to the following councillors, so they can vote on village
hall matters:

Clir. Jenny Collin Cllr. Sally Northcott Cllr.Richard Gething
- , . - i S
W e - SkloThad™ Rsghs

/

Cllr. Simon Brewer Cilr. Clive Beddows Cllr. Shirley Preece P
Sh, gamax - v f /f M reeee
2t O A s SL"/ﬁ"}

Yours sincerely,

?) ok Nels

Mrs Pat Newton
Clerk to Bridstow Parish Council




: : | f ite'rr-'\ Jlecy ol ff’;’j
s L Perh i S
e OA o)
Application form for a Dispensation ™. }jbz’
under Section 81 of the Local Government Act 2000 in respect of a prejudicial interest——-"
Name of council ........ @K\ESTQLQPAQt&H AN CA

1. Names of councillors (the number must be not fewer than half of the total):
G —&DJ—L:S Nortdott -
Clly - S Broiser

2. What is the total membership of your council, committee or sub-committee for which
dispensation is sought? __’

3. What is the quorum of the council, committee or sub-committee concerned? 3

4. What is the matter for which dispensation is sought?

Fof. BISee o s VomiAg o JieAq e e A TTERS -

5. For which type of meeting is dispensation sought? (full council, committee or sub-
committee).

g—-‘-—v*—- Cdx.shl i

6. What is the nature of the prejudicial interest?

DAmsr couwnal ACE TrustEes of THE VICAGS Haw .




7. For how long is the dispensation needed? This must be no longer than four years, and
must not exceed the term of office of the councillors concerned.

UnTie Hay RONS.

8. How is the business of the council being impeded in the absence of a dispensation (for
example, a village hall matter where some members are exempt because they are village hall
trustees)?

S BHsCisS Uietagl Herce HATTELS.

Signatures of those applying for dispensation:

NANME SIGNATURE DATE

Please return this form to the monitoring officer at the address on page 2




10



AGENDA ITEM 6

‘ague.e
0} @H

e

*12UN0?) 2JLYSP.I0JaIaH
10} 32NpUOd JO 9pOd B U0
SpLDap 03 ‘pasea)al SL IDNPUOd
30 3p0d 19pow SISV 9y3
1914e syoam 7 Ajojewrxoudde

199W 03 dnouo Supdop ayl (z

JSEINERETRIETIY
pue se ‘|1ouno) aJ1yspJojalaH
J0J 39NpUOD JO 9pOD B 03Ul
paletodiodul 9q 03 UOLIR|SLED)
M3U JOo pasiape oq dnoug ay] (|

‘diysiaquisw pue suorjesuadsip

‘suoljoues ‘s3sauajul se yons sanssi pasijeuly pey dnoio ayy usym A3aiijus

S31 Ul 3DNPUOD JO SPOD M3U 3Y3 JSPISUOD PJNOM |1DUNO) “SSBULSN] JO UoLdeSsue.)
JUSIDLYS BINSUS 0] °SulldaW |1DUNO) Aseulploel)xa ue pjoy o3 Alessadau

94 ySiw 3 ‘OwSaJ spJepuels Mau dYj3 JO UOKIDNPOIIUL SY3J YIIM 3PLIOULOD J0U
PIp sSul3@aw |12Uno) jey) 10k 9Y3 JO M3LA U] °]IDUNO) jenuuy o3 Sulos ssauisng
Uo suoljeiWl] SWOS 8 Os|e PINOM 313yl ‘Z10Z AINr ‘Yeyy Joyje pue ‘7107

Aew ul 112Uno) Jenuuy sem SuldaW |12UNo) IXau Y3 Jey) pajou dnous ay|

*9p0od

]SpoW ay3 uo paseq ap0d 3JIYSPJ0JSI9H e SSIASp 0] uleSe }9aW 0} paau pjnom
dnous Supjiom ayj uayl pue ‘L JSPISUOD 03 SWi} Pa3U PJNOM DD °19}Jealay)
uoos paystiqnd aqg pjnom 31 Jey3 A]ay1] sem 31 ‘paroidde sem siyj §| *3ONPUOd jO
apo> |apow pasodo.d st aAoidde 03 710z YdJew ] UO 193W 0} aNp Sem §a5Iy

*s3sod pajoLulsal Ajjeorytjod ut si9d14j0

]12Uno) 10j pue S|IDUN0D UMO)} pue ysiied 10 Yyjoq ‘suoljesuadsip se yons ‘jaued
spJepuejs 9y} JO JlwaJ ayj ULYILM 3g J0U P|NOM Jey3l sansst uo padinbau osje
sem Ajuie)d Jaylung °suotlidues djqissod Aue Jnoge 3jgejleAe uoljeW.Iojul J13YlIny
OU SeM 9J3Y) pue ‘panssl U9aq JouU pey s)sa433ul Inoge Juawnuisut Aioynjels
pasodoud ay] °ssaiSoud 9)331 Spew pey JUSWUISA08 |esjudd eyl pajodaa )H

ajepdn :3onpuod
Jo apod pasodoud

‘1ot
13qwiadeQ 7| uo pjay Surjaaw snotaald ayj jo sajou ay3 paroidde dnoug ay

Suneaw
snoiAaaud ay3 Jo s90N

~ 14

*SwJd) d14173ds Jou pue |elduas ul 3q PJNOM UOLSSNISLP 33

Jey) paause auoyaiayy dnoug ay] “Ajdde o3 9)q18ya aq Ajjerualod ysiw Asy)
‘Ow8a1 Mau aYj Ul |dued spJepueis e 0} pPalinidal 9 03 Ss1aquay jJusapuadspu|
Sunysixa 9jqeus 03 jJurod sawos Je padNPOIIUL SBM UOLIR|SIS) J1 Jey] siseq

39U} UO SBM SIY] °|dued SpJepueis 33 03 SU0SIdd Juspuadapu] JO JUSWINIIAI
Jo sjie3ap oyy1dads Aue ul 3sauajul jedipnfald e aAey Ajjerjuajod ysiw Aayj jeyy
paJapisuod A3y] °‘pawlioj 9q 0} JUSW3INIISI U0 MSIA peolq e 3)qeus 0} (ssado.d
‘9]qelIawl) ‘JUSWUISAOS |eJjud) Wolj 3jep 03 duepLns ‘§°9) sw.d) |esauds ul
|9ued spJepueis 9yl 03 JuswiLnidal ssnasip Ajuo pjnom Aayj eyl pasiseydwsa gr
pue sq ‘(jaued spJepuels ayj o3 syuswjutodde) 9 wajl epusase 03 95uUa1d)31 YIM

1S819)Ul JO suoljete]daq

b

uospjeuoq JayjeaH ‘uewdey) SLIYD) ‘9UO0IS UYO[ ‘SUDAIS plAae( ‘Jalieyg ayer

sulyyan paeyory :sa180jody

:juasald

A4 NOILDV

SNOILDV/NOISID3a

NOISSNDsSIa

Wall
VAN3IOV ¥O0 113rdns

‘ON

[210Z HOYVINI 9] STLON NOILIV :dNOYD ONINYOM SAYVANVLS

[Ppuno>
41Yysp404o.IdH *



:opew aiam sjutod
A3 8UIMO]104 YL °"Z10Z AIN[ | UO awiBal spiepue)s Mau 8y} JO uoldNpo.luL
aY3 Jo peaye |aued spJepuels ayj Jo sIJaquiaw J3Ylo pue suosiad juapuadapu

]aued spiepueis

1NJd31 03 9de|d ul 99 03 pa3U YSLW sjuswasuelse Jeym palapisuod dnouo ayy ay3 03 sjusawijuloddy G
‘pastjeuty
uaym sjesodo.d pue 3o0npuod . d
b)) JO 9p0d Mau ay3 J0} pasuedle so1 A s d _nu_quo hmouc_\%m\s
5Q 0 ,3paU> Y1eay 128, (9 uonye|siSa) A1epuodas ayj} acuo MIayd yjjeay |esa),, e sjesodo.d syt aALS 03 Apoq
q 1e89] Juspuadapul ue Sulysanbau ul JLIBW Sem a13y3 Jeyy paalise dnouo ay |
‘apew g 0} paau pJjnom
sasueyd jeym aspnf 03 D) pajsanbal pue ‘s|gejleAe sem uolle|sLEa] J9yliny
“UMOUY| SI UOL3RWLIOUL JOU}INy J13un 31em o3 paaise dnouo ay] ‘3l A}13031 03 paONPOIIUL SBM uolje|SISa] Aue
uaym dnoio ayy 03 paprod $S9)un juswpuawe paiinbal _u:w a)qissod jou >_E_wt.:u SeM - JOV Wsljed0] ay3
aq ‘Jeynoiyied ut ¢ Jesodoud 1apun suosiad Juspuadapuj se ‘adueisul 3siiy 3y} ul ‘pajutodde aq 9933LWIWO)
M pue ‘sjesodo.d ayy 03 sayepdn (g spJepuejs 9y} JO sIaquiaw vac._waw_uc_ Sunjsixa ayj jey) - § jesodoud
s, dnoug Supjiop 9Y3 3eyl Jueaw Sy °ISOj Jou SI3M SIaquiay Juspuadapu
pacusatiadxs jeyy aunsua 03 ‘suolejngau jeuoliisueay ysnoayy Ajqissod i1
asueyd 03 Sunjoo] aq 03 pajiodaa aiam HTHQ 9Y3 ysnoyjje ‘siyj pawaijuod pey
S9SDV 031 SDIAPE S,]9SUN0) *SWLSaJ SpJepurls MaU dY3 UL SU0SI9d Juspuadapu]
se pajinidal aq 03} sIaquiayw Juspuadapu] SulIsLxd a)qeus jou pip Aj3ualind
uorje)sida) Aq papiraoad st IOV wisljed07 ay3 jeyl pajiodal H) ‘I9ASMOH °uoljew.iojul Mau Aue Jo yoe] e o
Auie)d Jayuny j1aun ‘Sutagawi) 0} anp palajjeun pautews. sjesodold s3i Jo Ajiofew Yy °pPaAL3I3J UOLIRULIOUL 941YSp.JoJd.I9H A
3y} Joj paJajjeun uiewsal 03} Mau Aue jo 3yS1] 9y} ul Juswpuswe paiinbal wayj jo Aue Jayisaym paispisuod Jo} swigal
sjesodoud s,dnoug Supdopm 9yl (¢ pue ‘awlgal spiepuels Mau e 1o} sjesodoud juauiind sjL pamalaal dnouao ayj spJepue)s pasodoud b
*211gnd 3ay3 Jo siaquisaw
JoLIq 03 paau Jerjuajod ayj3 Jo aieme Spew uaaq pey LU suoliedlunwwo)
a9yl °dn jysned pey uolje|si8a] ay3 j13un pjoy uo Ind aq 03 pasu ysiw
9jep s1yj J33je pue uo paAladad sjutejdwod jey) pue ‘AInf | uo adejd ui aq jou
YS1w uolje|si83) Mau ay3 1eyy ajqissod sem 3L ‘uorjlppe uj *adejd ulL sem awisal
M3U 3Y3} 90U0 uol1]e|SLE3] SULISIXD JSpUN YIIM }]eap 9g 0} SNULIU0D PJNOM S3sSed
959y ey} 9jqissod sem 3| °uolIe|sISd] SUlISIXS J9pUN UM }|eap Sulaq sased
JUS.11ND 10} pONSSI U93q 19A pey sjuswasue.le Jeuoljisue.) ou eyl paw.ajuod Jd)
*1ONpuU0d JO Sp0Od
3Y3 Y1LM uoLeniis Jualind ayj -syuswdojaAsp Jaymny
33 | 40 wayy Buislidde s)1oUN0d uMo) ou U39 pey 313y} L P]0} OS|e pue ‘1oNpuUod JOo Sp0d dY3 JN0ge Uol}ew.Ioul
pue ystied 03 Juas 3q 1NV (€ Mau Aue jo pawiojul 3day 99 03 paau pPJNOM S]12UNOD UMO) pue ysiLied
Wall
A9 NOILDV SNOILDV/NOISID3d NOISsSNDsIa VAN3OV 40 103rdns | "ON

[210Z HOYVINI 9] STLON NOILIV :dNOYD ONINYOM SAYVANVLS

[Ppuno>
41Yysp404o.IdH *



a)gejLeAe st uolie)siga) mau
J0/puUe 10NpUOD JO SPOD |apoLl

aH 93Ul uaym pasdueute aq o] (0} Sunjesw Ixau jo ayeq ‘9

. *J9NPUOD JO 3P0 MaU 3Y3 UL_IUOD 0} Pa3U p)NoMm Hyded Juswitnidal
paidepe pasijeul) 8yl °ssa20.d JuswiLnidal Mau 3y} Yum asn Joj paydepe

JJ/dH 29 03 yped Juaunind3yY (6 8q pJnod sJaquiaw juspuadapul 1oy yoed Juswiinidal SulIsIxa 3yl e
Aouadin ue se w>::%mmw wwﬂm _9AN29XJ J3LUD)
SU1 WO 1USNOS 50 1UBWNLLE 3ay3 wouy uoissiwiad Suriinbaa pue 19511j0 Sutiojluow oy} 03 palesajap
W 4 Ew m_qumH cmu“. Sue ‘ainpadoud A>uasin ue se Yym 3jesap oq Juswiinidald eyl isanbau
" Lw_u“&m . usc% mpﬁh 03 7D Joy 3jqissod a9 JySIw 3t ‘AINr | 21043 Suturewal SW AW 3Y)
511 UIIM 123p 0 _m>obn_n_< (g JO M3IA UL ‘19AOMOH °|dued spJepuels ay3 jo dn 5ul33as ay) aAoudde

7 : 03 paiinbal aq Ajjew.Jou PjNOM ]12UNOY) |INJ ‘S9DURISWINDILD SY) USALD o
*9oe|d ul Sulaq 3ONPUOD JO 3P0 MU B INOYILM ULSa(q
pPINod juswjinidaua jey) paaise dnoio ay| ‘pardde Ajjeuorisodoid
JO S3JNJ 9Y3 MOY pue JL paysijqe}sd 3q 0} paaU P|NOM 31 ‘sased
) lle uj *siaapea] dnouo () {|aued syuswiutoddy s,j1ouno?) ayl (€) {1ouUno)

Aneuoniodoud 14 (2) {(1puno) 1y Aq juswiutodde paau JYSiW Yd1YyM) SI0]j1IUN0) ™
jo mu:wEm::cmh 9y3 pulw ul 9.1Ysp.JojoIaH Jo jdued e (}) :9q JysSiw SaALIRUI)Y ‘Siaquaw ]

8uLIB3q ‘)aUed SPJEpURIS MaU 99131WWO0" JsSuowe 3$3493ul JO $121]3U0d Jeruajod 03 anp adueIsuL SIY)
943 03 JusuninIoal 9xellspun ut 9|q1ssod aq Jou pjNOM 3| ‘siaquiaw Juapuadapu) se suosiad duyads
0} pa.ojdxa 8q d8NIWWO) 10 juswjutodde ayj Jnoge J12UNOY) 03 SUOIIEPUSWIWIODI] )W pue
2 SPJBpUR)S 3U3 03 SIALRUISNY (L | ¢|aued maiaiajut ays Jo 3ied wioy ‘siaquiay Juspuadapu] O JUSWIINIDI

Ul P9AJOAUL 3q Ajjew.IOU PJNOM 99331WIWIOY) SPJepuUR)S JUSLIND 3Y] o
*ssa20.d sjurejdwod
3y} Jo 95e)s Yoea Je wnwiuiw e 03 3day 949M 3$9131UlL JO SIDLJU0D

Jey3 ainsua 0} paJinbal aq pjnom suosiad Jusapuadapu] € 3sea] Jy e
*Z10Z 1tady se Ajuea se 1iels 031 pasu Jysiw siseq eyl
uo pue ‘syjuow ¢ 03 dn aye3l 03 paydadxa aq pjnod ssa30.4d JuawW3LNIdA.
Auy ‘aoueApe ul 9jqissod se Jej se 3}l Joj Suriedaud ul JLISW sem
919Y3 pue ‘Aj3IMs pacnpoujul 9q 03 paau Jysiw ss9301d aY3 ‘I9ASMOH
‘uosiad jusapuadapu] ue aq pjNOd OYM .10} eLISILID S}t pado)aaap

JUSWUISAO0S |RJIIUSD [IIUN JUSWINIISI UO YJequwid 0} I NDLILP SeM )| e

Wall
A9 NOILDV SNOILDV/NOISID3d NOISsSNDsIa VAN3OV 40 103rdns | "ON

[210Z HOYVINI 9] STLON NOILIV :dNOYD ONINYOM SAYVANVLS

[Ppuno>
41Yysp404o.IdH *




14



AGENDA ITEM 8

Document is Restricted

15



18



Document is Restricted

19



20



Document is Restricted

21



22



Document is Restricted

23



24



Document is Restricted

25



28



Document is Restricted

29



30



Document is Restricted

31



52



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	5 DISPENSATIONS
	[5a]Dispensations

	6 THE FUTURE OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT STANDARDS FRAMEWORK
	8 LOCAL FILTER CASES AND DETERMINATIONS
	Complaints 2008 - SC - 20Apr12
	Complaints 2009 - SC - 20Apr12
	Complaints 2010 - SC - 20Apr10
	Complaints 2011 - SC - 20Apr12
	Complaints 2012 - SC - 20Apr12
	Complaints - LTC - from SFE


